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21 October 2022 

Dear  

Re: Official Information Act request – Energy Transition Accelerator panellist funding 

Thank you for your request on 07 October 2022. You requested the following information under the 

Official Information Act 1982:  

The value of EECA/Government funding that each of the ten Energy Transition Accelerator panellists have 

received from September 2020 to August 2022. 

The following information falls within the scope of your request: 

EECA does not provide funding directly to Energy Transition Accelerator (ETA) panellists. EECA co-funding 

is provided to the client business upon completion of agreed milestones and ETA client businesses pay the 

ETA panellist upon completion of the agreed services. 

The values provided below are the amount of co-funding for ETA Opportunity Assessments EECA has paid 

directly to client businesses from September 2020 to August 2022, aggregated by the panellist who 

completed the work.  

ETA panellists EECA co-funding paid to client businesses 

Panellist one: Stantec $0 

Panellist two: Economech $0 

Panellist three: Arup $37,000.00 

Panellist four: Worley $70,000.00 

Panellist five: Aurecon $104,962.50 

Panellist six: Elemental $111,200.00 
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Panellist seven: Lumen $269,100.00 

Panellist eight: Energy NZ $269,687.50 

Panellist nine: Beca $583,702.50 

Panellist ten: Deta $692,295.00 

 
Note, two of the original ETA Panellists have not completed any work that has received EECA co-funding 
under the ETA programme.  

 

You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision. Information 

about how to make a complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or freephone 0800 802 

602.  

Yours sincerely  

 
 
Andrew Caseley 
EECA Chief Executive 
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